

Sarah Branco

From: Sarah Branco
Sent: December 2, 2016 3:26 PM
To: Rosemarie Leclair
Cc: Neil Brodie
Subject: RE: Dec 7

I get you!!

So just in case your Monday is out of sync too, here 's what your Monday looks like:

9:00-9:30 - call with Anthony Haines
 9:30-10:00 - touchbase with Neil
 10:30-11:30 - Rate Mitigation meeting in prep for Minister's briefing on Thursday 12:00-1:30 - Status of Apps.
 2:00-4:00 - ET

Sarah Branco
 Ontario Energy Board
 T: (416) 440-8146

-----Original Message-----

From: Rosemarie Leclair
 Sent: December-02-16 3:17 PM
 To: Sarah Branco
 Cc: Neil Brodie
 Subject: Re: Dec 7

Ok thanks. Forgot about that.
 I think when I get back I may change over to the iPhone 7. This is annoying

Sent from my iPhone

> On Dec 2, 2016, at 3:15 PM, "Sarah Branco" <Sarah.Branco@ontarioenergyboard.ca> wrote:
 >
 > If you are looking on your iphone, then it's because it isn't synced correctly again. The Strat session has been cancelled. There should be just EPC from 9:30-12:00 and some other meetings in the afternoon.
 >
 > Sarah Branco
 > Ontario Energy Board
 > T: (416) 440-8146
 >
 >

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Rosemarie Leclair

> Sent: December-02-16 2:42 PM

> To: Sarah Branco

> Cc: Neil Brodie

> Subject: Dec 7

>

> Shows both strat session and EPC at same time. I'm assuming one of those 2 is not happening.

>

> Sent from my iPhone